Haleemah Zia

Lecturer

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email:

Contact: +92-51-2311526

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Haleemah Zia is working as Lecturer in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Haleemah Zia has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 15, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

A Level

O Level

MS in Information Security	2014 - 2016
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	

BE in Telecommunications NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan

Experience

L	Lecturer	2021- Present
	School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
L	ecturer	2019 - 2019
	School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
L	Lecturer	2016 - 2019
	School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
I	ntern	2015 - 2015
	Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan , NRTC Building, Next to Saudi Pak Towers	
(DSS Engineer	2012 - 2012

Awards

President's Gold Medal 2016

President's Gold Medal awarded for being best in academics

INSPUR Communication and Information Systems,

Professional Memberships

PEC

Research Articles

Forensics study of IMO call and chat app

M. A. K. Sudozai Shahzad Saleem William J. Buchanan Nisar Habib Haleema Zia

Digital Investigation, Volume: 25, Pages: 5-23

Impact Factor: 1.660 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 15 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.diin.2018.04.006

2018